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SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
         
SUMMARY OF CHANGES   
 
 
SECTION  SF 30 - BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
 
 
 
The following have been added by full text:  
        AMEND 0001 
Question 1.  Is DoD ELAP Accreditation required?  This was a requirement in previous contracts. 

Answer:  A North Carolina certified lab which is part of the National Environmental Laboratory 
Accreditation Program (NELAP) is required.  This requirement will remain unchanged as stated in the 
solicitation. 
 
Question 2.  Can other 3rd party performance standards be used, rather than Supelco (e.g., Absolute 
Standards)? 

Answer:  Performance standards used are selected by the certified lab and as long as those standards meet 
the NELAP requirements for maintaining certification, then there should not be a problem. 
 
Question 3.  Will laboratory electronic data deliverables (EDDs) be required to be submitted, and if so, in 
what format (e.g., Equips WEDD, Data Concourse, ESdat)? 
 
Answer:  EDDs are not required for this project.  Presently, data is sent to the Environmental Quality 
Branch and the Contracting Office on CDs and hardcopies per the solicitation. 
 
Question 4.  What level of lab data package is required?  Level IV data package was required in previous 
contracts. 
 
Answer:  The level of lab data package will remain at Level IV as stated in the solicitation specifications 
and should not be less than what is received now. 
 
Question 5.  Is there a requirement to provide online access to the lab data to Camp Lejeune stakeholders 
(e.g., Data Concourse)? 
 
Answer:  There is No requirement for online access to the lab data for Camp Lejeune stakeholders 
presently offered or authorized. 
 
Question 6.  Is there an electronic chain of custody requirement for capture of chain of custody 
information during execution of the field work (e.g., EnviroChain)? 
 
Answer:  No, electronic chain of custody not presently required during field work. 
 
  
 
(End of Summary of Changes)  
 


